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From: Erica Alles [EAlles@madison-solutions.net]
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 4:18 PM 10 SEP -9 AM S: L0
To: CorpAddressChange AF

Subject: Tax ldentification Number change
Importance: High

Attachments: irs.pdf

Hello,

The tax ID number listed on your website is not the correct tax ID number for our
condominium association. I've attached a letter from the IRS showing our correct tax ID.
Will you please change this information on your site? Please contact me with any questions.
Thank you for your assistance.

Corporation Name: Reserve at James Island Condominium Association, Inc.
Sincerely,

Erica Alles, CAM
Madison Property Management Solutions

Reserve at James Island
P 904-565-6016
F 904-565-9373
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Department of the Treasury In reply refer to: 0457967727
Internal Revenue Service ' Dec 29, 2009 LTR 147C
Ogden, UT 84201 83-0458629

THE RESERVE AT JAMES ISLAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INC
10961 BURNT MILL RD
JACKSONVILLE FL 32256-4654 995

Taxpayer Identification Number: 83-0458629

Form(s):

Dear Taxpayer:
This letter is in response to your telephone inquiry of December 29th, 2009.

Your Employer Identification Number (EIN) is 83-0458629. Please keep this number in
your permanent records. You should enter your name and your EIN, exactly as shown
above, on all business federal tax forms that require its use, and on any related
correspondence documents.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please call our Customer Service
Department at 1-800-829-0115 between the hours of 7:00 AM and 10:00 PM. If you
prefer, you may write to us at the address shown at the top of the first page of this letter.
When you write, please include a telephone number where you may be reached and the
best time to call.

Smcerely.

Ms R. Teasley
0247809
Customer Service Representative
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Fax Transmission
Cover Sheet

Date: 12/29/2009

To: THE RESERVE AT JAMES ISLAND CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INC
Address: 10961 BURNT MILL RD
JACKSONVILLE FL 32256-4654 995

Fax Number: 904-565-9373 Office Phone:
From: Ms. R. Teasley - Customer Service Representative

Address: Mail Stop:

Fax Numbenr: Office Phone:

Number of pages: 3 Including cover sheet

Remarks: Per our telephone conversation here s the requested documentation.
|

Visit the IRS homepage at www.irs.gov to obtain current information about the IRS and its service,

This communication is intended for the sole use of the individual to whom It is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidental, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If
the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent for delivering
the communication to the intended recipient, you are hereby notifled that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication may be strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender Immediately by telephone (collect, if necessary), and
return the communic¢ation to the address above via the United States Postal Service. Thank you.
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Date: 12/25/2009
To: THE RESERVE AT JAMES ISLAND CONDOMIN[UM ASSOCIATION INC

Address: 10961 BURNT MILL RD
JACKSONVILLE FL 32256-4654 995

Fax Number: 904-565-9373 Office Phone:

From: Ms. R. Teasley - Customer Service Representative
Address: Mall Stop:

Fax Number: Office Phone:

Number of pages: 3 Including cover sheet

Remarks: Per our telephone conversation here is the requested documentation,

Vigit the IRS homepage at www,irs.gov to obtain current information ab@ut the IRS and its service.

This communication is intended for the sole use of the individual to whom It Is addressed and may
contain {nformation that is privileged, conlidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law, If
the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent for delivering

the communication to the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communicaton may be strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone {collect, if necessary), and
return the communication to the address above via the United States Postal Service. Thank you,
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